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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 

May 19, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
  

RFP: # 7550580 

 

Title: Community and School Located Vaccination Program 

 

Bid Closing Date & Time: June 1, 2016 at 10:00 AM (Eastern Time)  

    

      

 
 

Notice to Vendors:  

 
 

 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.  

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David J. Francis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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Vendor Questions for RFP #7550580 Community and School Located Vaccination 

Program 

 
Question 1:   How many vaccinations were given through this program in 2015? 

 

Answer to question 1: 

  
8,875 students participated in the VBYG program  

10,766 doses were administered to students (includes flu vaccine) 

 

Total flu vaccines administered were 37, 409 (this amount includes number of flu 

vaccine that was administered to high school students) of the 37,409 vaccines that 

were administered 24,963 vaccines were administered to students. 

 

Question 2:   How many projected vaccinations are expected for 2016? 

 

Answer to question 2: We have clinics scheduled (estimated-clinic still in 

progress) 

 
September -March 23 Middle School participated and 562 vaccines were 

administered  

71 High Schools 2467 vaccines administered 

Total flu vaccines 33,083 of which 21,952 were administered to students 

 
Question 3: What is the primary reason for taking this program out to RFP at this time? 

Answer to question 3: End of 5 year contract 

 

 
Question 4:  Are you happy with the services provided by the current vendor?  If not, what is 

left to be desired? 

Answer to question 4: Yes, Health is satisfied with the services provided by the 

current vendor. 

 

 
Question 5: What is the annual budget for this program? 

Answer to question 5: Not available. 

 

 
Question 6: What is the current spend for this project? 

   

Answer to question 6:  Not Available 

 

 
Question 7: Can KIDSNET handle mass uploads of participant data?  

 

Answer to question 7: Yes- all immunizations are entered into KIDSNET within 

48 hours of vaccine administration. 


